
Jefferson County LOA TX2012.004-LOA200 Page 2 

April 20, 2020 

Carolyn Guidry 
Jefferson County 
1001 Pearl Street 
Beaumont, TX 77701 

Dear Ms. Guidry: 

This Letter of Authorization ("LOA") will confirm the following for Jefferson County.  This LOA will be an 

addendum to existing Master Agreement No. TX2012.001 between Jefferson County, TX (the “County”) 

and Manatron, Inc. (“Aumentum Technologies” or “Aumentum Tech”).  All the terms and conditions of that 

agreement will pertain.  

Quantity Description 
Annual Fee 
Reduction 

1 

SLA-2 Service Level 2 Support – Annual Professional Services 
have been discontinued starting with the County’s 2020-2021 
term.  The County’s Annual Fees will be adjusted as follows:  ($9,000.00) 

Total Professional Services Fees ($9,000.00) 

The “Services” impacted by this decision are as follows: 

Service Level 2 Support – SLA-2 

Please note that we are continuing to provide Maintenance and Support for the Aumentum Application itself 

and the other Professional & Hosting Services that we provide.  We appreciate you as a long-time customer 

and your business over the many years we have worked together.  We look forward to earning your 

continued trust. 
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Approval of this letter of authorization will allow Aumentum Technologies to perform the services described 
herein.  Upon approval and signing, please return this letter to Aumentum Technologies via one of the 
following methods: 

• Email a scanned image of the signed LOA to Matthew.Henry@AumentumTech.com ;

• Return a signed copy to Manatron, Inc., Contract Administration, 510 East Milham Avenue,
Portage, MI 49002.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Sonny Sagar, Sales Executive at the contact info 
below. 

Sonny.Sagar@TR.com  
Aumentum Technologies 
785.623.0970 

ACCEPTANCE 

Jefferson County, TX Aumentum Technologies 

BY:  BY:  

PRINTED NAME:  PRINTED NAME:  

TITLE: TITLE: 

DATE:  DATE:  

Scot Crismon

Executive V.P.

4.20.2020
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